Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: William W. Mast <wmast@pesenv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 11:52 AM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: 'James Paul’; 'Beena Standig’; '‘Dave Thomas'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: 7210 Bancroft, Oakland, CA- ACEH Case File # RO356

Keith,

Thank you for the follow-up conversation just now after the earlier multi-party conference call on this site. As
we discussed, please add the following individuals that represent the property ownership’s team to your
distribution list for project communications and correspondence.

Regards,
Will

James Paul

Eastmont Oakland Associates, L.P.
c/o ScanlanKemperBard Companies
810 NW Marshall St, STE 300
Portland, OR 97209

503-220-2600

jpaul@skbcos.com

Beena Standig

Cushman & Wakefield

7200 Bancroft Ave, STE 1
Oakland, CA 94605
510-632-1131
beena.standig@cis.cushwake.com

Dave Thomas

Tioga Construction

3100 Oak Rd, STE 140

Walnut Creek, CA 94597
925-945-0870 ext 112
dthomas@tiogaconstruction.com

William Mast

PES Environmental, Inc.
1682 Novato Blvd, STE 100
Novato, CA 94947
415-899-1600
wmast@pesenv.com




